
 

  

MEMORANDUM     
TO:   TEACHERS  
FROM:  Mélanie Bidal-Mainville, Manager of Human Resources 
DATE:   February 21st, 2017 
SUBJECT:  Vacant Teaching Position 
 
 

 
 
 
 
COMPETITION #:  17-009 
SCHOOL:   St. Paul School, Timmins 
POSITION:   1.0 Primary Division 
START DATE:  Effective immediately  
 
Applicants must possess the qualifications in accordance with the Education Act 
and the pertinent Regulations.  Please quote competition number on your 
application.  All applications should be forwarded to the undersigned no later than 
February 23rd,  2017 @  4:00 p.m. 
 

Mélanie Bidal-Mainville, Manager of Human Resources 
Northeastern Catholic District School Board 

383 Birch Street North 
Timmins, Ontario  P4N 6E8 

hr@ncdsb.on.ca 
 
 

 
 

The Northeastern Catholic District School Board is 
an Equal Opportunity Employer. 

 
Rick Brassard                                       Glenn Sheculski 
Chair of the Board                                            Director of Education 
 
 
 

1.0 Teacher 
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